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Mitchell, Bruce

From: Friday, Barbara
Sent:  Tuesday, April 01, 2003 12:36 PM

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR), Gracy Danois; Jeaneanne Gettle; Joel Huey; Kathleen Forney
Cc: Mitchell, Bruce

Subject: New Posting #0530021

There is a new posting on Florida's website.

0530021006AC/0630021007AV
FLORIDA CRUSHED STONE COMPANY

Draft Permit Revision

if you have any questions, fee! free to contact me.

Thanks,
Barbara

4/1/2003



4/1/03

Dear Barbara,

Please post the following project for the above referenced facility:
O:Bar/Title V/Bruce/Permits/0530021.006AC.007AV

Many thanks.

Bruce

0530021.006AC.007AV.TPD
0530021.006AC letterAC.Draft
0530021.007AV.S0OB
0530021d.007AV
0530021G.007AV
0530021h.007AV
0530021i.006AC.007AV
AppendixO&M
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Jason,

Good timing on the status check.....the DRAFT Title V permit package will be mailed out
tomorrow morning. Take care.

Bruce

From: Waters, Jason

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2003 2:39 PM
To: Mitchell, Bruce

Cc: Peterson, Eric

Subject: FCS

Bruce,

I can't remember if | asked you already, but | need an update on the FCS permit
progress. | had thought you were supposed to receive the information you needed last
month.

Thanks

Jason Waters



4/1/03
Jason,

I't e-mail you when | get their proof of publication of the Public Notice, which will give you a sense
of when the 30-day PN is over and the potential posting of the PROPOSED permit. Take care.

Bruce

From: Waters, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2003 3:41 PM
To: Mitchell, Bruce

Subject: RE: FCS

Ok,

so that gives me a couple weeks to get the Chemical Lime Draft ready for maiiing. Let
me know when it goes proposed, so we can cooridinate the timing issues.

| thought we were getting close, didn't want to miss out on the action.
Thanks for the update

Jason

From: Mitchell, Bruce

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2003 3:39 PM
To: Waters, Jason

Cc: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: RE: FCS

4{1/03
Jason,

Good timing on the status check.....the DRAFT Title V permit package will be mailed
out tomorrow morning. Take care.

Bruce

From: Waters, Jason

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2003 2:39 PM
To: Mitchell, Bruce

Cc: Peterson, Eric

Subject: FCS

Bruce,

} can't remember if | asked you already, but | need an update on the FCS
permit progress. | had thought you were supposed to receive the information
you needed last month.

Thanks




Jason Waters



